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Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: Sheinberg, Samuel I.
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 2:17 PM
To: 
Cc: HSRHelp 
Subject: RE: Question re Certification (803.6) 

We agree with you. 

Sam 

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 7:51 AM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>; 
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel I. <SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead, 
Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Question re Certification (803.6) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 7:51:04 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: Question re Certification (803.6) 

Good morning, 

I had a question regarding certification where I would appreciate your guidance. Through a resolution, a corporate entity 
board has delegated authority to certify the HSR filing to someone that is not an officer or director of that corporation. I 
believe this delegee could certify based on https://www.ftc.gov/legal-library/browse/hsr-informal-
interpretations/1807006 and https://www.ftc.gov/legal-library/browse/hsr-informal-interpretations/1906003. Do you 
agree? 

Thanks 
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